IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M970129B

January 29, 1997

MEMORANDUM John F. Cordes,

FOR: Acting Director Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 11:30 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 29,

1997, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE,
MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. SECY-97-008 - Louisiana Energy Services -- Intervenors Motion for Partial Reconsideration of
CL1-96-8

The Commission approved an order denying the Motion for Partial Reconsideration submitted by Citizens Against Nuclear Trash (CANT). In CLI-96-8, the
Commission took review of only one issue raised in CANT's petition for review: whether the Licensing Board inappropriately directed the NRC staff to
determine the role of LES's on-site fire brigade and then assess whether the brigade's size and training were adequate for its intended function.

(Subsequently, on January 29, 1997 the Secretary signed the Order.)
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